



Pre-Professional Advisement and Evaluation Committee (PPAEC)
Personal Questionnaire (Revised 01/2010)

Personal Details:

Please provide a complete response for each question/prompt.

- *Please do not re-format this questionnaire.(you may not delete or add topics)*
- *Handwritten forms will not be accepted.*
- *Unsigned forms will not be accepted.*

Then print out this form, attach your personal statement and submit it to one of the Graduate Assistants in The Office of Pre-Health Professions Advising located in OE 207.

**I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION ON THIS PERSONAL INFORMATION FORM IS
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY.**

Student Signature and Date

Comment [AN1]: Signature here is REQUIRED

Name:

SS# (Last four Digits):XXX-XX-____

Panther ID:

Primary Application ID (i.e. AAMC ID, AADSAS ID, etc):

Permanent Address

Comment [AN2]: This should be a reliable permanent address consistent with the one you will use in applying to your professional school

E-mail address:

Home Telephone Number:

Cellular phone:

Comment [AN3]: These must be numbers that will remain in use during the application process, do not provide temporary phone numbers!

Education Details:

Grade Point Averages:

GPA at FIU: Overall **GPA:**

Comment [AN4]: Use the Excel SpreadSheet at the following link to calculate your GPA's. Provide a copy of the spreadsheet with your PPAEC Questionnaire.

Total credits attempted:

Total credits received:

AMCAS: BCPM GPA: AMCAS AO GPA: Total Undergraduate GPA:

High School

Name of the High School from which you graduated:
City, State, or Country:
Year Graduated:

Comment [AN5]: Usually only the High School you graduated from should be listed. You may include another High School if you have a particular reason for doing so, i.e. it provides information that is relevant to your qualifications as a student in a professional program.

University(s) and Colleges attended (include FIU)

Comment [AN6]: EVERY COLLEGE or UNIVERSITY must be included. Transcripts for all except FIU are required.

Universities/Community Colleges Attended	Dates	Degrees Obtained	Major	GPA
--	-------	------------------	-------	-----

Exam Details: MCAT, DAT, PCAT, OAT, GRE scores

Number of times exam was taken: Include scores from each attempt along with the dates taken and national percentage standing.

***Delete those test types that are not relevant to your application

MCAT:**Date(s)**

Phys Sci	Verbal	Bio Sci	Writing
Phys Sci	Verbal	Bio Sci	Writing

DAT:**Date(s)**

PA	Reading	Bio	Chem	Org Chem	Total Sci	Acad Ave
PA	Reading	Bio	Chem	Org Chem	Total Sci	Acad Ave

PCAT:**Date(s)**

Verbal	Biology	Reading	Quant.	Chemistry	Composite
Verbal	Biology	Reading	Quant.	Chemistry	Composite

OAT:**Date(s)**

Quantitative	Reading	Phys	Bio	Chem	Org Chem	Total Sci
Quantitative	Reading	Phys	Bio	Chem	Org Chem	Total Sci

GRE:**Date(s)**

Quantitative	Verbal
Quantitative	Verbal

Details of volunteer activities (including shadowing) since graduating from High School:

*****List in chronological order with the most recent activity first**

Starting Date:	Ending Date:	# Hours/Week	Explanation of what you did and where What did you gain from this experience?
----------------	--------------	--------------	--

Comment [AN7]: Occasionally a student will have begun an activity that has continued into their college years. These may be included, when significant.

Employment history since graduating from High School:

*****List in chronological order with the most recent activity first**

Starting Date:	Ending Date:	# Hours/Week	Nature of Job, place of employment
----------------	--------------	--------------	------------------------------------

Comment [AN8]: Jobs held with a single employer that commenced prior to graduation and continued into college years should be included, if significant.

What honors/scholarships have you received at FIU?

Comment [AN9]: Election to Honorific Societies which are require demonstration of excellence in grades or other scholarly accomplishments. Bright Futures Scholarships should be included. Scholarships based on financial need should NOT be included since they are not relevant to your ability to succeed as student in a professional program..

What extracurricular activities have you participated in since high school? To what clubs/honor societies do you belong?

Comment [AN10]: As stated above, activities that are significant and which were commenced prior to leaving High School may be included. Use discretion the object is to be informative not to produce a longer, inflated response.

What are your hobbies? List non-job, non-academic activities during the last 2 years.

Comment [AN11]: A Hobby is usually an activity that you have pursued over a reasonable length of time and involves productive application of some skill. E.g. model building, cooking, playing music, and participating in athletic activities are some examples. These are self-defined.

What do you read for pleasure? List a selection of the books (non-academic) you have read during the last year.

*****DO NOT include books read for any of your courses.**

Comment [AN12]: Do not inflate this list with books read during past years or required Honors College reading!

Questions Related to the Health Professions: – Please be **BRIEF**.

1. Of all your personal qualities, which **ONE** do you feel to be the most significant in making you a **good** _____ student and future _____?
2. Is there anything in your personal background that you would like the Committee to know that may influence their appraisal of your qualifications and **performances**?
3. What area(s) of medicine (dentistry, etc.) is currently of most interest to you? **Why**?
5. If you are not accepted to one of the professional schools to which you are applying, which career would you choose to enter? Why? **Reapplying is NOT an option for the purposes of this question.**
6. Write a chronological **OUTLINE** of your experiences since graduating from High School. Include major personal events of significance to your career plans, in addition to your academic history. This will help the PPAEC to incorporate these events into the Committee letter.

Example:

- June 2005-Graduated from High School
- August 2005-Entered Florida International University (FIU)
- December 2005-Made the FIU Dean's List

Comment [AN13]: ONE!

Comment [AN14]: This is not an invitation to provide an excuse for a generally weak academic performance or the lack of any important component in your resume. It is a place to explain personal factors or experiences that make you a better applicant for a professional program than might be apparent from all other information provided. If in doubt about including a statement here discuss this with you advisor in The Office of Pre-Health Professions Advising.

Comment [AN15]: If any.

Comment [AN16]: If you do not have an answer for this question it will generally reflect poorly upon your ability to be objective and to fully inform yourself about career options consistent with your talents and academic experience.